

**HEBDEN ROYD TOWN COUNCIL**

**Meeting of the PARKS and FOOTPATHS COMMITTEE  
held WEDNESDAY 27<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2007**

**PRESENT: Councillors: J C Beacroft Mitchell, Mrs Beacroft Mitchell,  
S Brown, C Groves, S Press, S Trickett, Mrs B Ward and  
D K Young**

Also present: Cllr H Ward (non Voting) and Ms Goddard, Project Worker

**104. Apologies for Absence and any substitutions**

Apologies were received from Cllrs Fekri and Mrs Ward for lateness

**105. Members' Interests relating to agenda items for this meeting.**

None declared at this time

**106. ELECTION OF CHAIR**

It was moved by Cllr Young

Seconded by Cllr Groves and

RESOLVED:- that Cllr Brown be the Chair of the Parks and Footpaths  
Committee for year 2007/08.

**Comment [CJ1]:** Cllr Trickett  
entered

**107. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 13<sup>th</sup> December 2006**

It was moved by Cllr Brown

Seconded by Cllr Groves and

RESOVLED: to note

**108. Matters arising from meeting held 13<sup>th</sup> December 2006 not itemised on  
this Agenda**

There were no matters arising

**109. CYCLE CHALLENGE**

Naomi Goddard, the Project Officer informed members of her working hours  
and answered questions on her report. She went on to explain that she had not  
received any forms back and of the difficulty in contacting the lads that  
wanted the facility. No complaints had been received in town and there was  
little or no history of cycle trials.

It was moved by Cllr Young

Seconded by Cllr Beacroft Mitchell and

RESOLVED:- to note the report but Members requested Ms Goddard seeks  
out further information and to be prepared to respond to any developments.

**Comment [CJ2]:** Cllr Press  
entered during this item

**110. REPRESENTATIVES TO OUTSIDE BODIES**

It was moved by Cllr Young

Seconded by Cllr Groves and

RESOLVED:- to write to Calderdale to seek whether they would require a representative on the Public Rights of Way Liaison Committee.

**Comment [CJ3]:** Left mess for Rachel Finney 25.7.07

**111. CALDER HOLMES PARK**

It was moved by Cllr Groves

Seconded by Cllr Young and

a) RESOLVED:- to accept Ms Goddard, Project Officer's report that everything was on target of Phase III to regenerate Calder Holmes Park.

It was moved by Cllr Groves

Seconded by Cllr Brown and

b) RESOLVED:- to facilitate the forming of a group "Friends of Calder Holmes Park".

**Comment [CJ4]:** Cllrs Mrs Ward and Ward arrived during this item

**112. RECREATIONAL AREAS IN HEBDEN ROYD**

It was moved by Cllr Groves

Seconded by Cllr Young and

RESOLVED:- to ask the Project Worker to produce a report on the document which had been received from Calderdale MBC.

Meeting closed at 8.08pm